
Notice to Members 
 
TO: Members of the NASDAQ OMX Futures Exchange, Inc. 
 
FROM: Dennis Boylan, Operations  
 
RE:  2010 Holiday and Early Closure Calendar 
 
DATE:  November 9, 2009 
 
 
For your information, the 2010 Holiday and Early Closure Calendar is 
attached: 
 
 
NFX CALENDAR FOR 2010 

2010 

  Trading Platform: SWAP DROP  
IDEX XT NFX XL 

  Contracts: IDEX WCF & SIF 
January 1 New Year's Day Closed Closed 
January 18 Martin Luther King Jr. Day Closed Closed 
February 15 Washington's Birthday Closed Closed 
April1 Early Close 3:30 PM (ET) Close Regular Hours 
April 2 Good Friday Closed Closed 
May 28 Early Close 3:30 PM (ET) Close Regular Hours 
May 31 Memorial Day Closed Closed 
July 5 Independence Day Closed Closed 
September 6 Labor Day Closed Closed 
October 11 Columbus Day Closed Open 
November 11 Veteran's Day Closed Open 
November 25 Thanksgiving Day Closed Closed 
November 26 Early Close 2:30 PM (ET) Close 1:00 PM (ET) Close 
December 23 Early Close 2:30 PM (ET) Close Regular Hours 
December 24 Christmas Day Closed Closed 
December 30 Early Close 3:30 PM (ET) Close Regular Hours 
December 31 New Years (IDCG)∗ Closed Open 
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